ADEQ

AR K A N S A S
Department of Environmental Quality

January 15, 2013

Coy Dale

City of Melbourne

P.O. Box 800
Melbourne, AR 72556

RE: NPDES Permit Number: AR0020036 AFIN: 33-00026
City of Melbourne

Dear Mr. Dale,

The Department has conducted a file review of the above referenced permit and
determined the Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) for the following Monitoring
Periods are not on file:

e March 2012 — Discharge Number 001-A
Parameter: Biological Oxygen Demand

If you have already sent the DMRs in question, please re-send two copies of the
missing DMRs so we may place them on file and correct our records. The copies should
be signed with an original signature and date. If you have not sent the DMRSs in
guestions, please submit all missing DMRs by January 25, 2013. Please note that
carbon copy, fax, or photocopy signatures are unacceptable.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, feel free to
contact me at 501-682-0636 or e-mail to copenhaver@adeq.state.ar.us.

Sincerely,

Lindsay Copenhaver
Enforcement Analyst
Water Division, Enforcement Branch
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